



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

July 7, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: National Small Business United, et al. v. Bessent, et al., No. 25-1201

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on April 15, 2026. The response to the petition is now due, after two extensions, on July 22, 2026. We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and including August 21, 2026, within which to file a response.

The requested extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for preparation of the government's response have been heavily engaged with the press of previously assigned matters with proximate due dates.

Counsel for petitioners consents to the requested extension.

Sincerely,

D. John Sauer
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

25-1201

NATIONAL SMALL BUSINESS UNITED, DBA
NATIONAL SMALL BUSINESS ASSOCIATION, ET
AL.

SCOTT BESSENT, SECRETARY OF THE
TREASURY, ET AL.

PAUL D. CLEMENT
CLEMENT & MURPHY, PLLC
706 DUKE STREET
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314-3679
202-742-8900
PAUL.CLEMENT@CLEMENTMURPHY.COM

ROBERT M. DIAMOND
REED SMITH LLP
1301 K STREET, NW
SUITE 1100E
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
703-641-4273
RDIAMOND@REEDSMITH.COM

WILLIAM J. OLSON
WILLIAM J. OLSON, P.C.
370 MAPLE AVENUE WEST
SUITE 4
VIENNA, VA 22180-5615
703-356-5070
WJO@MINDSPRING.COM

STEVEN J. VAN STEMPOORT
MILLER JOHNSON
45 OTTAWA AVENUE, SW
SUITE 1100
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503
616-831-1700
VANSTEMPOORTS@MILLERJOHNSON.COM

JOHN MARC WHEAT
ADVANCING AMERICAN FREEDOM, INC.
801 PENNSYLVANIA AVE., NW
SUITE 930
WASHINGTON, DC 20004-2729
202-780-4848
MWHEAT@ADVANCINGAMERICANFREEDOM.COM

MICHAEL R. WILLIAMS
SOLICITOR GENERAL
OFFICE OF THE WEST VIRGINIA ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX
1900 KANAWHA BLVD., E., BUILDING 1, ROOM E-26
CHARLESTON, WV 25305
304-558-2021
MWILLIAMS@WVAGO.GOV